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March 22, 2006 

Chairman Ron Jones 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505 

Re: Docket No. 06-00010 Added Standards to Section I I I of PURPA 

Dear Chairman Jones: 

In response to the questions in the Marcli 16, 2006, letter from Ms. Darlene 
Standley, Entergy Arkansas, Inc. (EAI) submits an original and thirteen copies of 
its response as follows: 

Q. Does Entergy Arkansas, Inc. own any generating units in 
Tennessee or have any unit specific purchase contracts for 
units located in Tennessee? 

A. No, EAI does not own any generating units in Tennessee nor does ~t have 
any unit specific purchase contracts for units located In Tennessee. 

Q. If yes, please list the fuel source, age, and MW capacity of 
each unit. 

A. Not applicable. 

If further information is needed, you niay contact me at 501-377-5489. 

Sincerely, 

William R. Morgan 
Manager, Regulatory Affairs 


